	Ref No.: FOI-2425-SG14516

	Date FOI request received: 2 April 2024

	Date FOI response: 12 April 2024

	REQUEST & OUR RESPONSE: 
I’m writing to request the following information below from your FM, compliance and space management departments.  Questions in format provided below. Please feel free to contact me if anything is needed to clarify further.  

 If any, which software solution(s) are used to manage your corporate property/assets, ownerships and occupations, lease agreements and facilities management (CAFM-Space and Facilties management), and who are your current provider(s)?

OUR RESPONSE: inVIDA CAFM system from INVIDA Limited.
What is the start date and duration of the contract(s)?

OUR RESPONSE: 27th May 2022 for 3 years.
Is there an extension clause in the contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?

OUR RESPONSE: Yes, 3 years.
Has a decision been made yet on whether the contract(s) will be extended or renewed?

OUR RESPONSE: No.
What is the annual value of the contract(s)?

OUR RESPONSE: Approximately £130,000.
What is the total contract value of each contract?

OUR RESPONSE: As above.
How was the contract(s) procured, e.g., framework/tender?

OUR RESPONSE: Via a competitive tender process.



